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This plan envisions a one-time reduction with an effective date of
1 January 1951. Normal attrition, curtailment of extensions and sus-
pension of requisitions will be utilized to achieve a smooth reduction
and obviate the necessity for reporting large numbers of officers and
men for reassignment to other commands.

Please note that since our last informal discussion of the problem
it has been deemed advisable to Increase the strength of both Engi-
neer and Ordnanee advisory sections each by two officers. This increase
has been motivated by consideration of the problems involved in those
two sections in handling MDAP supplies and equipment, and in the
progress made by the Engineers in affecting major economies. Asap-
proximately seventy five (75) percent of the dollar value of the MDAP
program for Korea is in ordnance materiel, it is considered essential
that the maximum supervision be exercised over this type of equipment.
The addition of fwo Engineer officers is justified on the grounds that
Engineer advisors are currently achieving remarkable results in sav-
ing ROK many millions of won by insuring proper utilization of Ko-
rean Army engineers in preference to hiring civilian contractors for
construction or rehabilitation projects. e, v

It would be appreciated if you would indicate your concurrence at
your earliest convenience in order that the proposed Table of Distri-
bution may be submitted to Department of the Army with the least

practicable delay.
Carn H. STURIES

Lt. Col., Sig.C

Enclosure 2

The Ambassador in Korea (Muccio) to the Olief of the United States
Military Advisory Group to the Republic of Korea (Sturies)

SECRET Seour, June 23, 1950.

Srr: I have received your letter of June 22, 1950, with which you
submitted a detailed plan, pursuant to instructions contained in
WARX 81993, for the reduction of KMAG personnel to take effect
from January 1,1951.

I note that the plan submitted by you corresponds generally with
the plan originally agreed upon in consequence of informal discus-
sions with General Roberts and Colonel Wright, except for the changes
outlined in the third paragrah of your letter. I fully agree that the
Engineer and Ordnance advisory sections should be strengthened in
order to handle MDA equipment and supplies to the best effect.

In so far as your plan relates to Army and police advisory duties,
it has my full concurrence. I note, however, that the plan includes no
provision for Coast Guard advisors who have hitherto been carried as
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a part of the KMAG complement. I strong] y feel, as T am sure you do,
that the United States must retain and even strengthen its Coast Guard
advisory personnel. I wish, therefore, to go on record as endorsing the
written request which went forward from the Chief KMAG to the
Department of the Army, under date of A pril 1, 1950, for the strength-
-ening of the advisory group to the Coast Guard.® The financing of the
Coast Guard advisory group is obviously a matter for determination
in Washington.

While, under existing policy, the inclusion of Air Force advisory
personnel in the KMAG complement would not be proper, I am hope-
ful that a top-level decision will be taken in Washington, in accord-
ance with the recommendations set forth in the Embassy’s telegram
no. 744, May 23, 1950, to the Department of State, which will permit
of the inclusion of Air Force advisory personnel in the KMAG
complement.®

Very truly yours, Joux J. Muccro

5 Not 'printed; the substance of the request is given in Bawyer, Military Ad-
visors in Korea, p. 92.
® See footnote 3 to telegram 744, May 23, from Seoul, p. 87,




